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Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI}

From: Strzok, Peter £, {CD} {FB}
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 3:04 PM
To: | [DO} {£81); Page, Lisa €. {OGC) {FBIL: oy zgc-il
{¥B1) ST {78y
Ce: | foo; (Fai)
Subject: RE: Hillary Clinton grand jury?
it might be b5 -1
e Original message e
From: {D0) {FBY
Date: 3,?’2&;” 17 255PM {GM?'—{}S:{}{E :
To: "Strzck, Peter PUICD) €§8§',4 f.‘?agé, Lisa €. (DG {FBHY i b6 =1
T b7C -1
[CoTTFeT| b7E -6
[CYD] {F8i)
Ce] ST ¥
Subject: RE: Hiltary Clinton grand [Ury?
S8 Kortan askedd i 1hs coald just
From: Strzok, Peter ¥ {CD} {FRY
Sent: Friday, March 28, 311712:19 0
Yo: Page, tisa C. {OGC) {£81] loo) ey _ :g’c'fl
o} {587 TTOTIeEn LT 6
|
K [eorTes] |
Subject: RE; Hillary Clinton grand jury?
b5 -1
Frony: Page, Lisa C, {OGC] {¥81}
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 1215 9\
1ol ol isst [co) teny - b6 -1
| | | e
(.d EO—.} {F81} Strzok, Peter B {CD} {E81)
Subject: RE: Hillary Clinton grand jury?
Acdding Fete, ust 1o doubie chec my wak,
From 00} (581} b6 -1
Sent: Friday, March 28, 201 71217 BA ;’;g ‘Z
To: Page, Lisa C. {0GC) irsy] lcos tessy

|ICTD} {FBH

c o] 751] |

Sabject: RE: Hillary € mtc T grand g

FBI (18-cv-154)-10791
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GO, Thanks vsng wmueh,

From: Page, Liza T {OGC} {F81} b6 -1

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:13 8\ 7 -1
Yo loa sy leoy cemy BIE -6
| [cTo) e :
e [o0f teeiy |
Subject: RE: Hillary Clinton grand jury® :
b5 -1, 3
From{ fR0s e |
Sent: Eriday, March 24, 2017 1111 AM e
Tol koo tesi] . \ kvo) eay | b7 -6
| [page, Lisa €. {QGC]} IFR
L [oo) {Fst
Subject: FW Hillary Clinton grang jary ¢
HigH
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -6
From: Zapotosky, Maty b6 -1, 3
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10017 AM :;g ‘2
Toq foo) (eai] foo) {Fay _
| |
Subject: Hiltary Clinton grand jury?
Heyl anid
Question for you o this recently released batch of Hillary Clinton documents, On page 165 of the @th | o . 4

set of documents, a box is checked to indicate the material is "Grand Jury Materfal,” {s that Rght? b7C -1
don't think anyone had ever been aware of & sitting grand jury in the Clinton case. 15 there another

reason that box would be checked, or was & perhaps it checked in ervor? The same type of page

appears several times throughout the documents, but the "Grand lury Material” box is never checked.

U on iy cell today i we can talk f oud

Basy,

Ratt Zapotosky

FBI (18-cv-154)-10792



